
Stogner, Michael 

From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2003 3:33 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene; Jones, William V 
Cc: Tom Kellahin (E-mail); Gene Gallegos (E-mail) 
Subject: Case No. 13101 

This afternoon I met with the legal counsels for both Doyle Hartman and Chesapeake. I am convinced we have a solution 
that will negate the need for a hearing. Both parties are proceeding by filing jointly an administrative application. Until this 
matter is resolved through the administrative process this case will be continued to the August 21, 2003 docket. 
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